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Addendum No. 1 
 

Date: 4/26/2023 

  

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR AS A CHANGE IN 

SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS INTERESTED IN THE 

ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. 

 

  

This Addendum #1 to RFQ/P #V22/23-006, unless otherwise noted herein, makes 

changes to and/or clarifies the contents of RFQ/P #V22/23-006 as described below: 

 

 

RFQ/P ITEMS 

 

Item RFQ/P-01: Reference RFQ/P  

   Add Attachment A – Informational meeting sign in sheet.  

 

 

RFI RESPONSES 

 

RFI-01 Question #1  

“Please reference Page 12, Tab 5 – Methods and Strategic Plan: Can you please 

clarify the requirements for Items e. and f.? Or, confirm that Item e. and f. will be 

“Not Used”.?” 

 
Response: 

Lines e. and f. will not be used.  
 
 

RFI-01 Question #2 
 

“Please reference Page 13, Tab 6, Item G requests for Letter(s) of Recommendation 
from owners/clients.  Can these Letters of Recommendations be excluded from the 
page count?” 

 

Response: 



Yes, these letters of recommendations can be excluded from the page count. 
 

RFI-02 Question #1 
“Will all 10 projects be awarded to one (1) contractor?  If so, are the schedules listed 

in the RFP within Appendix A for each project intended to be preliminary?”  
 
Response: 

The projects will all be awarded to one (1) contractor.  The schedules listed in the 
RFP within Appendix A are based on the most recent design schedule received by the 

Architect of record.   
 
RFI-02 Question #2 

“With the budget and complexity of the Parkway Sports & Health Sciences Academy 
Site Improvements being a bit more robust than the others in the package, is there 

a possibility this project will be awarded separate from the 9 other projects described 
in the RFP?” 
 

Response:  No, all projects will be awarded to the same contractor. 
 

RFI-03 Question #1 
“The RFQ/P contains a Covid-19 Vaccination/Testing Certification”.  As the State 

mandate was lifted in September 2022, is this Certification no longer applicable?” 
 
Response: Yes this certification is no longer applicable and not necessary to be 

provided for this RFQ/P. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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